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19 August 1992 

Dr D Kirby 
The Surgery 
Nevills Road 
Letchworth 
Herts 

Dear Dr Kirby, 

Mark WART)GRO-C?.69 

This 23 year old man with severe Haemophilia and HIV infection has been seen several times 
over the last three weeks carnplain ng. of. a sore. ...throat and tongue and burning on 
swallowing. Examination on the 31st July showed probable oral candidiasis over the tongue, 
hard palate and tonsils and he was accordingly started on oral fluconazole on the 31st July. 
Following a weeks course of this he had some symptomatic relief but still complained of a 
painful tongue and some dysphagic symptoms. He was therefore treated with a further one 
week course of 50mgs Fluconazole orally until the 17th August. In spite of this these 
symptoms persisted. Swabs taken on the 31st July confirmed the presence of candida 
albicans which was sensitive to Fluconazole. We have therefore repeated all these swabs on 
the 17th August and arranged an upper CI endoscopy for the 21st August to exclude 
oesophageal candidiasis. 

I have explained to Mark that the occurrence of candidiasis may indicate some impairment 
in his immunity by his HI.v infection. His CD4 count on the 31st July was 0.35'x 10~I1 
which is not yet a level at which we would expect severe immuno-deficiency. 

Yours sincerel , ` 

GRO-C 

Dr Matthew Lyttelton 
Senior Registrar in Haemophilia MI/WARD 
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